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Walsh Daniel

Subject: Sequence of stressing post-tensioning bars in vertical and diagonal members

From: Phipps, Alan
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Walsh Daniel

Subject: RE: Sequence of stressing post-tensioning bars in vertical and diagonal members
Dan:
Sorry for the delay - | researched the answer and then forgot to send it to you.

The sequence for stressing the PT bars in the diagonals was provided on sheet B-109 (snapshot of Stage 2 provided
below). A specific sequence for the order of stressing the PT bars within a given member was not provided as no specific
order was required. There was no specific order for destressing the temporary PT bars in members 2 and 11, just that
they could be destressed after the precast Span 1 was placed on the bearings/supports at end bent 1 and the lower pylon.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,
Alan
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STAGE 2 - SUPERSTRUCTURE PRE-CASTING
1. CAST MAIN SPAN SUPERSTRUCTURE A5 FOLLOWS: V. STRESS BOTTOM SLAEB TRANSVERSE POST-TENSIONING.
A) CAST DECK AND DIAPHRAGMS. ALTERNATED END STRESSING 15 REQUIRED FOR THE
B) CAST DIAGONAL AND VERTICAL MEMBERS. TRANSVYERSE TENDONS.
= INSTALL PT BARS AS SHOWN IN SHEET B-38. VI. STRESS PT BARS IN DIAGONAL MEMBERS 3 AND 10.
-+ C) CAST CANOFY AND TOFP ANCHOR BLOCKS. VIi. STRESS PT BARS IN DIAGONAL MEMBERS 5 AND 8.
3 2. AFTER CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH HAS VIIl. STRESS PT BARS IN DIAGONAL MEMBERS 6 AND 7
REACHED 6000 P5Ii, STRESS5 POST-TENSIONING IX. STRESS CANOPY LONGITUDINAL TENDONS C3.
OF THE MAIN SPAN IN THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE: 3. TEMPORARY SUPPORTS OF MAIN SPAN SECTION SHALL
1. STRESS DECK LONGITUDINAL TENDONS DI. STAY IN THE MIDDLE OF THE CROSS SECTION D«ﬁ[ﬂ.@ﬂliiﬂb‘l;
Il. STRESS CANOPY LONGITUDINAL TENDONS C2. SPMT TRANSPORT. \\}.\ Ni\} E.‘ )’ fk)‘;ﬂ:,
IHI. STRESS PT BARS IN DIAGONAL MEMEERS 2 AND 11, B oﬁ A,
IV. STRESS DECK LONGITUDINAL TENDONS IN THE ;‘\-_":\\ o ) =, I//
FOLLOWING SEQUENCE: D2, D3, D4, D5 & D6. S oAy & e, Z,
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